

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS

Unfolding opportunities: a baseline study of school business relationships in Australia

Appendices to the Final Report

Appendix six – Examples of school business relationships

March 2010

PhillipsKPA Pty Ltd ABN 71 347 991 372

Suite 10, 150 Chestnut Street, Richmond Victoria Australia 3121 Phone: (03) 9428 8600 Fax: (03) 9428 8699 Email: info@phillipskpa.com.au

Contents

1	Introduction	2
2	National examples	3
3	State and Territory examples	14
3.1	ACT	14
3.2	New South Wales	14
3.3	Northern Territory	16
3.4	Queensland	16
3.5	South Australia	18
3.6	Tasmania	20
3.7	Victoria	20
3.8	Western Australia	27
4	Analysis	32

1 Introduction

Throughout the stakeholder consultations and in some of the responses to the survey questions, examples of school business relationships were identified. Where information was available to provide an outline of the relationship, this was documented by the project team. As a result, the descriptions which follow should viewed as being examples of the nature and extent of school business relationships across Australia.

It may be noted that while extensive, the examples of school business relationship are not definitive, nor do they purport to highlight effective practice. Rather, the examples have been provided for illustrative purposes only, to provide the reader with a sense of the current state of play in the relationships which exist between schools and businesses throughout Australia.

2 National examples

Apple Schools of Excellence

Apple Australia has developed a program designed to promote educational excellence and leadership. The program, *Apple Schools of Excellence* offers recognition and a number of exclusive benefits to schools who show leadership and creativity in the use of technology in the classroom.

Benefits awarded to schools that are judged as *Apple Schools of Excellence* range from provision of Apple software to professional development support, public relations opportunities and contact with other state schools and education professionals, both nationally and internationally. The purpose of these benefits is to support the school as it moves further in the integration of technology into all aspects of its running.

Ardoch Youth Foundation

Ardoch Youth Foundation is a not for profit organisation that works nationally to improve education outcomes for children and young people. Ardoch links schools, corporate organisations and communities, generating resources to support and facilitate projects that assist young people and their families, including those experiencing disadvantage, to be in school. Ardoch's programs linking schools and businesses include:

Corporate/Community Partnerships Program

The goals of the Ardoch *Corporate/Community Partnership Project* are to increase the involvement of the corporate community within Ardoch's school-based and centrebased programs and to grow the relationship with the corporate sector and to develop a model that can be adopted broadly across many schools and businesses.

The Brisbane Project

In 2006 with the help of some of Ardoch's corporate partners, Clayton Utz and GE Money, Ardoch established a Brisbane Office and appointed a Project Coordinator in 2007 and Volunteers Coordinator in 2008. The Brisbane project in partnership with Currently we have five Corporate partners delivering volunteering and work placement programs to the Camp Hill State Infant and Primary School and the Loganlea State High School, with a third partner school to join us in 2009. The programs aims to connect with children experiencing hardship that prevent them from gaining a meaningful and enjoyable education.

Literacy Buddies Program

Ardoch Youth Foundation established the *Literacy Buddies Program* in 1999. It is a mentoring program with corporate buddies dedicating 20 minutes per month to writing letters to a school pen pal, and 3 hours twice a year meeting face to face with the student. Ardoch provide a link between the school and the corporate partners, set up the program and project manage the activity at the school site.

The program aims to develop positive role models for the students, provide examples of pathways from school to study/work, develop communication and life skills that will enhance self-esteem and confidence, and to increase the literacy skills

of students. The program is aimed at students and their families experiencing disadvantage. Ardoch's programs involve facilitating many businesses and schools across Australia in developing relationships.

Australian Business Week

Australian Business Week (ABW) is a not-for-profit organisation which has been operating since the early 1990s and provides a range of enterprise education programs to schools on a user-pays basis. ABW has linkages with a number of major businesses across a range of industries as well as state departments of education and universities. Programs developed by ABW include:

Enterprise Education Program

The ABW Enterprise Education Program offers Australian students the opportunity to learn about business by taking responsibility for running a simulated business. In some Australian States this program can be counted towards a student's Certificate of Education.

In teams of ten, and supported by business mentors, students involved in the program experience the rigors of competition, develop an understanding of how the market works, learn important communication skills, and develop their strategic thinking and teamwork. In Victoria, the 60 participants chosen to attend the weeklong program received a \$2000 bursary to attend.

Global Enterprise Challenge

The *Global Enterprise Challenge* is a national challenge involving a number of Australian teams competing over 24 hours for a chance to be chosen as the winning representative for Australia. Each team develops a solution to a challenge and produces a short report including a business plan and marketing presentation Local businesses form an integral part of the challenge program through mentoring, judging and guest speaker roles.

In School Program

The *In-School Program* is an intensive learning experience that gives young people the opportunity to learn about themselves and about business from the business perspective. Schools have a choice of simulations in the Manufacturing, IT, Hospitality (hotel), Retail or Cafe industries. Students form a simulated company and assume the key roles of that company's employees

Leading Enterprise Education Partnerships

The Australian Business Week has developed a program titled *Leading Enterprise Education Partnerships* (LEEP) that teams up businesses and schools in the local area. A number of school and businesses across Australia are involved in the LEEP program, which sets out to develop more formal partnerships between schools and businesses.

The aims of the project are to enhance the development of an enterprising culture within the school and community and to produce models for effective and sustainable local partnerships focused on enterprise. Examples of the type of collaboration which has been created due to the LEEP program include: between

schools and the banking and finance sector in the ACT, Schools with businesses from the tourism sector in Queensland, and schools with the building and manufacturing sectors in South Australia.

While originally focused on secondary school students, ABE now extends into primary schools through the program material which is specifically oriented towards developing enterprise skills and knowledge of the ways communities function with primary aged students.

Australian Business and Community Network

The Australian Business and Community Network (ACBN) was created in 2004 by a group of senior business leaders with the aim to inspire, challenge and engage businesses to have a greater positive impact in the community and focuses on education to fulfil this aim. The organisation is self funded and currently operates in five States/Territories.

ABCN place a strong emphasis on being more than just a broker organisation in facilitating connections between business and schools. Rather, the organisation views itself as an 'enabler' and sees its role as being able to deliver benefits to schools and students which 'government cannot deliver'. With a deliberate focus in low SES communities, ABCN provides mentoring, partnering and support to students and schools through a number of key programs, including:

Career Choice Program

The ABCN run a Career Choice program: a one day experience targeting students in Year 10 and 11 to help them in considering their subject, study and future career options. It is specifically designed to broaden career choice awareness of what is available through exposure to a diversity of career journeys of successful people. Students visit two organisations in groups of 20-30 students. Each organisation hosts two groups of students on the day.

Growing Opportunities and Learning Skills

Growing Opportunities and Learning Skills (GOALS) is a one on one mentoring program that aims to widen the life choices of students considered to be at risk of disengaging from school and those students who would benefit from mentoring support.

Partners in Learning

The *Partners in Learning* program brings together principals and Chief Executive Officers and senior teachers and executives to meet for eight two hour sessions over a 12 month period to promote the share of expertise, develop management and leadership skills, enhance listening and feedback skills and explore solutions to challenges in a supportive and non-judgmental environment.

SPARK Primary School Reading Program

Spark is a mentoring program which targets primary school students that would benefit most from developing their literacy and conversational skills, along with building their vocabulary. Two volunteers from member companies are matched with primary school students to provide one-on-one reading mentoring and support. Every week, for two terms, the volunteers alternate visiting the school and reading with the student for an hour. The reading mentors provide encouragement for a student to engage further in their schooling and community through improved language skills and personal development.

The InterAct Arts Experience

The InterAct Arts Experience provides the opportunity for students from partnered schools that do not normally have access to the arts to see and participate in arts The Australian Business and Community Network (ABCN) is a partnership of national business leaders and companies working on mentoring and coaching programs. Since 2005, over 4,000 mentors have participated in ABCN programs with schools in areas of high need to broaden the horizons of students and support educators and activities in and around their city.

Australian Council for Education Research

The Australian Council for Educational Research (ACER) creates and distributes research-based knowledge, products and services to improve learning across the lifespan in both formal and informal settings. As a private, not-for-profit company independent of government, ACER generates its income through contracted research and development projects and through products and services that it develops and distributes. Programs established and supported by ACER include:

Principal for a Day

The *Principal for a Day* program developed by ACER is a community partnership program which is aims to strengthen relationships between government schools, business and the wider community. The purpose of the Principal for a Day program is to enable business and community leaders to see for themselves the programs, services, strengths and challenges in our schools.

After being matched with a school, the "Principal for a Day" gets a behind-thescenes view of a normal school day, including in-depth management discussions with the principal; leading or observing classes with students; talking with parents and staff; or even doing canteen or yard duty. The program is in operation in Australia's Eastern states.

Schools First

Schools First is a national program run in conjunction with the NAB Bank. ACER's role in the program is evaluative, whereby it developed the entry and judging criteria for the awards, and trained the judges to ensure consistency in the assessment of schools' applications. For more information see the NAB.

Australian Employment Covenant

The Australian Employment Covenant (AEC) involves the placement and long term retention of 50,000 Indigenous people into 'Covenant Jobs' within a two year period. It is a three way commitment between the Australian Government, employers and Indigenous Australians.

P-Plate Program

The P-Plate Program links educational institutions and employers with organisations to provide training and support to young Indigenous Australians, primarily in years 10, 11 and 12, creating clear pathways into employment as soon as schooling and training is completed.

The P Plate program provides clear pathways to employment to ensure that Indigenous students leaving school are provided with strong opportunity to join the workforce.

Australian National Schools Network

The Australian National Schools Network (ANSN) is a not-for-profit national network of teachers, researchers, schools, systems, sectors, unions, universities, and community and business partners. The Focus of ANSA is on rethinking schools and schooling for a changing world.

KidSmart Early Childhood Learning Program

The ANSN project manage the *KidSmart Early Childhood Learning Program* which was developed by IBM. ANSN donated Young Explorer Units to implement technology within a play-based curriculum at designated preschools, early childhood and childcare centres serving low socio-economic communities across Australia.

Beacon Foundation

Beacon Foundation is a national non profit linking with schools in all Australian states and territories, and has offices around the country. A key strategy of the Beacon Foundation is to initiate original and innovative projects that demonstrate solutions to youth unemployment and encourage self-help at the local level. The implementation of these innovative projects relies on the support of local communities and the business community at a local and national level. major Beacon Foundation programs include:

No Dole Program

The *No Dole Program* aims to address the issue of youth unemployment and familial welfare dependence, as well as improve the school to work transition. No Dole predominately consists of businesses accepting students for work experience/apprenticeships. Through the core program activities, students gain a greater understanding of the world of work.

The Polish Program

The *Polish Program* helps young people prepare for their careers through personal presentation and communication training to give students the ability to conduct themselves appropriately when entering the world of work and throughout their employment.

The one-day highly interactive program includes work ethic, deportment, grooming, employers' expectations, mock interviews, manners and etiquette. The day is broken up with a formal sit down lunch where students are asked to network with local industry representatives using the skills gained from the morning's activities.

Coles Myer Back to School

Back to School is a nationwide campaign to celebrate the incredible role public schools play in Australia's success. The campaign encourages people from all walks of life to go back to school to tell their stories and provide young people with positive role models.

Coles Myer manages the *Back to School* in conjunction with the Education Foundation, a division of The Foundation for Young Australians. To celebrate the launch of the campaign this year, a group of Coles team members from across Australia will return to their former public schools in May to take part in a variety of events, workshops and presentations about the importance of education and how students can strive to become creative, active and valued citizens.

School-based Apprenticeship and Work Experience

Aside from its involvement in the 'back to school' program, Coles also offers many young people across Australia the opportunity to compete school-based apprenticeships, within their supermarkets in states such as South Australia and New South Wales, for traditional trade areas such as barking and butchery. Coles also provides young Australians with the opportunity to complete work experience at some of their Coles and Bi-Low supermarkets.

Commonwealth Bank

The Commonwealth Bank in collaboration with One Laptop per Child Australia (OLPC) have been deploying to remote primary schools in Australia rugged, low-powered XO laptops to the students, as well as training teachers and installing servers to ensure the schools can fully use, and benefit from, the purpose-built educational tools.

In addition to providing technical resources to help with the deployment and ongoing maintenance of the laptops, CBA is also funding a study of the initial deployments associated with this program, which will be used to build on the achievements of the initial deployments. The program aims to eventually up to 400,000 laptops to all the primary school-aged children living in remote Australia.

Dare to Lead for Business

Dare to Lead for Business (DTL4B) was developed to bring together school, community and business sectors to develop partnerships to encourage Indigenous students to complete their schooling and to become gainfully employed.

DTL4B provides businesses with expertise and practical support to assist them to develop and implement workplace strategies to provide young Indigenous Australians with equal opportunities to participate in social and economic life. DTL4B provides businesses with a comprehensive framework for constructing a school partnership, which includes risk assessment processes; consultations to deliver businesses cultural awareness products and to provide strategic advice on school/corporate partnership projects; and offering experienced facilitators who connect businesses with schools across Australia and work with them to develop and implement innovative projects that support both the school's Indigenous education initiatives and the businesses priorities.

Ernst & Young TEAM Program

In conjunction with the ACBN, Ernst & Young have developed a mentoring program aimed at Year 10 students who have an interest or skill in mathematics and technology (IT) related subjects.

The objective of the TEAM program is to stimulate the student's interest in technology and maths through a series of project management workshops, which draw attention to the fact that both subject areas are practically applied in everyday life.

In 2009, the TEAM Program was implemented at Roxburgh College in Victoria, and Sir Joseph Banks High School in NSW.

Foundation for Young Australians

The Foundation for Young Australians (FYA) is an independent organisation committed to improving the learning outcomes and life chances of young people. The Foundations national programs involving schools and businesses include:

Back to School

Back to School 2009 is a nationwide campaign partnered by Coles Myer to celebrate the incredible role public schools play in Australia's success. For more information see Coles Myer.

Classroom to Community

To engage young learners in an education that will prepare them for this evolving world, Education Foundation, a division of FYA, has launched *Classroom to Community* (C2C) program, a professional learning program for secondary schools.

Step Up

Step Up a mentoring program for that links them into a dynamic community of peers, facilitator and mentors supported by the foundations community and corporate partners.

Fred Hollows Foundation/Australian Book Industry & Various Schools

The Fred Hollows Foundation is a not-for-profit organisation which focussing on blindness prevention and Australian Indigenous health. The Foundation has the following program targeting education

Indigenous Literacy Project

The Indigenous Literacy Project (ILP) is a partnership between the Australian Book Industry and The Fred Hollows Foundation.

Working closely with the Australian Booksellers Association and the Australian Publishers Association, The Fred Hollows Foundation purchases and supplies books and other culturally appropriate learning materials to remote communities where The Foundation works. Communities select and order reading material from catalogues and sample books provided by The Australian Booksellers Association. The books are then supplied to schools, libraries, early learning centres

such as crèches, women's Centres and other identified institutions, to enhance their pool of literacy resources.

Australian Law Firms LEAPS program

Various Australian law firms are involved in the Law Firms Encouraging and Assisting Promising Students (LEAPS) program, a school workplace mentoring program run by various Australian law firms for year 9 students whose behaviour is disrupting their learning.

The LEAPS mentoring program establishes a structured relationship or partnership between a volunteer mentor from the participating law firm and a student. The emphasis of the LEAPS program is on sharing skills, encouraging students to set career and life goals and empowering them to deal effectively with challenges and obstacles they will encounter in their future lives.

McDonalds

McDonalds Restaurants have established two programs that support the learning of school students:

McDonalds Maths Online

McDonald's has launched an online Math tutoring program. Maths Online is an independent online maths tutoring program based on Australian state curricula for Years 7 - 12. The program is provided free of charge to every secondary school student in Australia. This online service has been made possible by McDonald's Australia who covered the costs of supplying the program.

McDonalds Virtual Enterprise

McDonald's is working with Virtual Enterprise Australia through the McDonald's Virtual Business Program (MVBP). The program sees McDonald's licensees acting as the business mentors for this program. The Licensees contributes time, resources and expertise to help students get the most out of this their time in the program.

Macquarie Group Books in Homes Program

The Macquarie Groups *Books in Homes* program has provided books to almost 40,000 disadvantaged children. The program allows children from kindergarten to Year 6 to choose nine books each year to keep. The Foundation has provided funding for three years to the program in New South Wales and Victoria, and has previously provided funding for Books in Homes to operate in three isolated rural communities in New South Wales.

Microsoft Australia Partners in Learning

'Partners in Learning' is a global program run by Microsoft that is dedicated to enabling access to technology, supporting leadership and building community in Australian schools. By giving schools and teachers ideas to help them use technology creatively, preparing schools and systems for 21st Century learning, the program aims to provide greater access to the technological tools necessary for a child to receive a quality education.

To date, the Australian program has trained more than 120,000 local teachers and education leaders, and will have invested \$15 million in cash and resources by 2013.

National Australia Bank

The National Australia Bank (NAB) is involved in two programs which support schools and their students

Schools First

The NAB has established the *Schools First* program, a new initiative that is about improving outcomes for young people. *Schools First* is about bringing together students, teachers, parents and community members, to support each other and help improve student outcomes.

With awards funding of \$5 million every year for three years, Schools First is a national awards program that provides: Financial recognition of success in establishing effective school-community partnerships; and financial support to build stronger school-community partnerships. Schools First Awards Applications are open to all schools within Australia. There are two types of Schools First Awards: Impact Awards and Seed Funding Awards.

NAB Employee Volunteer Program

The NAB bank runs an *Employee Volunteer Program* that provides their employees with two days of paid volunteering each year to carry out volunteer activities within their community. The aim of the project is to provide access to the NABs staff member's specialist skills to community organisations that may benefit from them.

The NABs 20,000 employees carry out this volunteer work at a number of sites and settings throughout Australia each year, including in schools, assisting in areas such as providing leadership advice or just general activities around schools.

One Laptop One Child

One Laptop One Child is a not-for-profit organisation which aims to create educational opportunities for disadvantaged children across the world children by providing them with connected laptops with content and software designed for collaborative, self-empowered learning.

One Laptop One Child Australia

In Australia, the organisation has teamed with the Commonwealth Bank to supply children with laptop computers. For more information see the Commonwealth Bank.

Pratt Foundation & Various Schools

The Pratt Foundation was established in 1978 by Richard and Jeanne Pratt with the shared vision of supporting charitable enterprises and adding value to philanthropy. The Foundation is now one of the largest private sources of philanthropy in Australia.

The foundation supports numerous organisations in Australia including schools, providing assistance to disadvantaged students and education centres in the form of such things as scholarships and donations.

Rio Tinto

Rio Tinto is a large international mining company with a variety of operations throughout Australia, particularly in remote areas such as Cape York in Queensland and the Pilbara in Western Australia. Rit Tinto's businesses in Australia make up around one third of their global assets.

Rio Tinto Aboriginal Fund

The Rio Tinto Aboriginal Fund was established in 1996 as part of Rio Tinto's strategy of working in active partnership with Aboriginal people in Australia. The Fund seeks to build the capacity of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people and communities through establishing and supporting programmes that deliver sustainable benefits to social wellbeing and economic participation.

Many of the Aboriginal Funds programs focus on education, such as:

- The *Higher Expectations Program (tertiary)*, designed to help young people from remote Cape York communities to obtain a tertiary education and to nurture their leadership potential.
- The *Parents and Learning Program (Pal)*, a preschool learning programme. The programme encourages parents to help teach pre-school children to read and, in turn, to develop confidence in their role in their children's education and runs in Queensland, Victoria and New South Wales.
- The *Indij Readers* Program. Indij Readers encourages emerging Indigenous authors and illustrators and intends to introduce literacy initiatives into Indigenous communities.

Royal Flying Doctors Service

In conjunction with Spheres of Influence International, the Royal Flying Doctors Service (RFDS) have developed an educational curriculum program designed to build awareness and promote the history, values and services of the organisation in respective states, regions and communities throughout Australia and overseas.

Teachers under this project are provided with curriculum documents that are designed to aid teaching and learning and to provide students with a greater perspective on the RFDS and Australian History, while for the RFDS, this project may lead to greater involvement and increased awareness of their services.

Sheet Metal Australia Sculptor of the Year Award

Sheet Metal Australia has established an Annual *Sculptor of the Year Award* which is open to all high school students across Australia. First prize is \$1,000 to both the student and his/her school and there are prizes in both the senior and junior categories. This program is industry initiated and all participants receive a Certificate of Participation. The top sculptures are exhibited in the 'Art of Sheet Metal' exhibition in Sydney, with the finalists receiving tickets to the gala dinner accompanying the evening.

Shell Australia Let's Read Program

In Partnership with the Smith Family, Shell Australia in 2005 developed the *Lets Read* program. Let's Read is an early literacy program that promotes the importance of reading with young children from birth to five years. *Let's Read* is being implemented across Australia, and from its inception in 2005 Let's Read has reached 100,000 children nationally.

UBS Finance Academy

UBS operates the *UBS Finance Academy*, which gives a limited number of public school students the opportunity to explore potential careers in business and finance. Participants are selected from non fee-paying schools across NSW, ACT and VIC. All of the students' costs and expenses are covered by UBS, and a key to the programme is the participation of UBS staff from all areas of the business, who contribute by sharing valuable real life insights into the world of banking and mentoring students after the five day course ends.

Woolworths

As one of Australia's largest employers, Woolworths offers many vocational training programs such as certificates. Woolworths also offers many young Australians school-based traineeships and apprenticeships in areas where there are current skills shortages, such as in the bakery and butcher's departments. These school-based apprentiships provide young people with opportunities to gain skills that will assist them in establishing a career. Woolworths currently have one of the largest groups of apprentices and trainees in Australia.

WorldSkills Australia

WorldSkills Australia (WSA) is a national not-for-profit organisation which provides young Australians aged 23 and under the opportunity to gain new skills and fast track their skills and career development.

WSA lists its purpose as promoting and building a skills respect culture by celebrating skills excellence, inspiring young people and providing them with an opportunity to showcase their trade and skill talent. This goal is pursue through competitions held on a Regional, National and International level. All Australian apprentices, trainees and VET students have the opportunity to compete and if eligible, medalists can compete on the International stage in the Skill Olympics.

Young Achievement Australia

Young Achievement Australia (YAA) is an independent non-government, not-for-profit organisation administered by a board of trustees. The core objective of (YAA) is to prepare young people to meet the social and economic challenges of the next decade by providing challenging and inspiring educational programs that promote lifelong learning and foster qualities of leadership, innovation and entrepreneurial spirit. YAA runs a number of programs available to all Australians which aim to develop the skills and abilities of participants. The organisation provide programs for primary students, secondary, tertiary and post graduate students, Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander groups and communities, for youth at risk, the unemployed and disadvantaged groups.

3 State and Territory examples

3.1 *ACT*

Capital Chemist Group

The Capital Chemist group has made a three year, \$60,000 sponsorship agreement with the Department of Education and Training, ACT, to financially assist public high school students in their transition from high school to college. Two year 10 students from each of the 18 government high schools were presented with scholarships worth \$500 each.

Paperchain Bookstore

In an effort to improve literacy in primary schools, the proprietors of the Paperchain Bookstore in Manuka have committed \$5000 each year for three years to public primary schools in the ACT.

Southern Cross Club

The Canberra Southern Cross Club provides New Apprenticeship opportunities for school students in the Canberra locale in the areas of kitchen operations and hospitality. Australian School-Based Apprenticeships conducted on a part time basis are available to students.

3.2 New South Wales

Australian Broadcasting Commission School to Work Indigenous Scholarships Program

The Australian Broadcasting Corporation (NSW) *School to Work Indigenous Scholarships Program* provides opportunities for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander young people in Years 11- 12 to explore future career options within the ABC through a range of work experiences.

Scholarships are offered to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander students enrolled in Year 11 in 2009 in NSW Department of Education and Training schools. Up to 6 two year scholarships worth \$3,000 each will be offered in 2009.

DHL

DHL has partnered with JJ Cahill High School in Mascot, Sydney to offer year 11 students a two year, school-based traineeship in transport and distribution. The vocational education training (VET) program, which will be taught as part of the school curriculum, will give students who complete Certificate II in Transport & Distribution the skills they need to work in the express and logistic industry.

Students who enrol in the course over years 11 and 12 will spend a minimum of 100 days of paid employment on-the job over the period.

Milspec Manufacturing Solar Powered Cars Project

Milspec Manufacturing Pty Ltd is an engineering company engaged in the contract manufacture of industrial, commercial and military products based on the NSW/Victorian boarder. The company runs a *Solar Powered Cars Project* open to local schools and students.

This project offers students a more meaningful learning style and an opportunity to develop direct links with local industry and change the perception of manufacturing Outcome expected for students participating in the solar powered cars project include greater satisfaction, participation and engagement at school through simulation by a different approach to learning, greater awareness of opportunities in manufacturing and the development of problem solving skills and their application to industry.

Plan it Youth Mentoring Program

Plan-it Youth Mentoring Program is a Central Coast initiative that commenced in 1997 at Berkeley Vale Community High School. PIY supports young people in transition between school and work, through mentoring. PIY brings together a range of local community groups who work for the benefit of young people.

To become a PIY mentor a person must spend approximately two hours a week with their 'mentee' for the next twelve months. Mentors perform tasks such as: Listening; assisting with goal setting; helping students recognise their strengths; being a sounding board for ideas and problems; making contact with employers; and suggesting possible courses of action.

Stockland

Stockland have forged relationships with high schools, including Fairfield High School in south west Sydney. Fairfield High School and Stockland work together as partners on leadership and management issues. Stockland has commissioned talented students at Fairfield High School to produce artworks around the theme of their local community and what sustainability means to them. The artwork produced is then displayed around the company's offices and boardrooms.

Woolworths Baulkham Hills Bake Off

As one of Australia's largest employers, Woolworths is involved in many community engagement strategies that involve relationships with Australian schools. One such program run in New South Wales is the *Baulkham Hills Bake-off*, involving Northmead high school and St Leo's Catholic College.

The Bake-off is a program which has been developed by Woolworths and Hills Schools Industry Partnership to address the shortage of bakers in the industry. The program aims to provides hands on learning for students, education on career pathways within the company, understanding of occupational health and safety in the workplace and development of employability skills.

3.3 Northern Territory

WordSkills Australia - Try a Trade

In the Northern Territory, the WordSkills initiative *Try a Trade* has been developed to encourage Year 9 students to consider a career in the trades and take on Vocational Education and Training (VET) subjects at school. The initiative provides students with an opportunity to 'have a go' at various skill and trade occupations and is supported by the Northern Territory Government and a variety of businesses from the retail trade, manufacturing, defence and hospitality industries.

Rio Tinto - Kormilda College

The Rio Tinto Aboriginal Fund has been associated with this Darwin based college since 1996. Kormilda College caters predominantly for Aboriginal boarders from remote northern communities and for Darwin students as well. Early assistance provided by Rio Tinto was mainly concerned with infrastructure development. This has led to later support which was provided for Aboriginal student scholarships and leadership training programmes, which were developed at Kormilda specifically for young people.

3.4 Queensland

BHP Billiton Mitsubishi Alliance Creating Tomorrows Mining Workforce Today Program

The Dysart State High School in Queensland received a showcase award from the Queensland Department of Education in 2008 for excellence in community/industry partnerships, due to its *Creating Tomorrow's Mining Workforce Today Program*, which was run in conjunction with BHP Billiton.

The program involved a number of programs which included students and the school receiving access to mine personnel and their skills for the training of students and staff in mine related curriculum, access to courses, financial assistance with external training providers and extra-curricular activities, provision of physical resources to enhance curriculum delivery, and sponsorship.

Boeing Australia

Boeing Australia is a foundation partner of the Aviation High School Queensland and views this relationship as assisting in creating and sustaining high-grade high value jobs in the Australian aerospace industry and wider economy.

Macquarie Group Higher Expectation Program

Through the Cape York Institute the *Higher Expectations Program (HEP)* was developed encourage students in remote indigenous communities to pursue tertiary education.

In a major education partnership, the Macquarie Group Foundation will contribute almost \$A1 million to the program, enabling Cape York students to attend select Queensland boarding schools and giving them a greater chance to qualify for tertiary study. In addition to funding tuition, the partnership enables HEP staff to work closely with families, communities and schools to support the students

involved. The Foundation has also donated computers and Macquarie staff provide mentoring support to the school.

Microsoft Australia

Education Queensland has formed a strategic partnership with Microsoft Australia which aims to increase direct student pathways into the ICT Industry. The project goal is to result in new career choices/pathways for young people directly into work placements, apprenticeships, traineeships, scholarships and jobs for life in the smart state.

Major objectives for the project are to create relationships between schools and industry to encourage sustained mutual sharing of ideas, expertise and experiences; to develop joint policy and formal pathways with industry to enable structured ICT related work placements, traineeships, cadetships, scholarships, and other learning opportunities; and to negotiate with industry to build incentives, rewards, and scholarship opportunities for high achieving students to increase demand for ICT based

Oueensland Centres of Excellence

In Queensland, Five centres of excellence have been established for the aviation, mining, building and construction, manufacturing and engineering, and energy industries. Centres of excellence are designed to lead and influence targeted industries in skill-related matters - from industry strategy and business process to smarter workforce management. They ensure skill needs are identified at local, regional and state levels while ascertaining training priorities, suitable training products and ideal training delivery methods.

The centres are a partnership between industry and government to foster coordination and leadership from within industry and strengthen the role of employers in overcoming skills shortages. Centres of excellence concentrate investments into the one industry driven entity, giving them the capacity to:

- Develop strong and enduring linkages with employers and other stakeholders including unions and professional associations, education and training providers, and labour market intermediaries
- Expand industry and enterprise-focused innovation in the development of advanced training strategies
- Be future orientated in addressing skills formation issues
- Avoid duplication of effort and attain efficiencies through subject specialisation

Rio Tinto ECOMAN Business Simulation Program

In conjunction with the Queensland Private Enterprise Centre (QPEC), Rio Tinto conducts the *ECOMAN Business Simulation Programs for* secondary school students throughout Queensland. *ECOMAN* aims to provide students with the experience of running a company and understanding business, adding to their understanding of the importance of private enterprise in our prosperous democratic society.

The ECOMAN program targets the youth of today, who are the business men and women of tomorrow, and aims to provide them with the ambition and skills to succeed in a dynamic and ever-changing business environment. In 2008, 37 *ECOMAN* business simulation programs were delivered to more than 660 students throughout Brisbane and regional Queensland.

Various Queensland Businesses Transport and Logistics Employees for our Community Program

In 2007, Oakey State High School's *Trasnsport and Logistics Employees for our Community* program targeting students who were in danger of leaving school early and were not succeeding in the traditional learning programs was offered at the school. The program was designed to work as part of a wider strategy to retain school leavers and promote meaningful career opportunities within the local community, while building a stronger community focus with the region's young adults.

Industry partners in the program included Queensland Transport, the Southern Queensland Institute of TAFE, the Australian Trucking Association and Grace Removals.

Various Queensland Businesses Gateway Schools Program

The *Gateway Schools Program* sees schools collaborate with industry to provide direct pathways for students in obtaining work or entering higher study in the wine tourism industry. Under the program students gain valuable experience in the building and construction and the tourism industries while still at school.

The project aims to help young people make a successful transition from school into further education and or employment in the industry. By blending school, vocational and academic curricula targeted to industry needs, the aim of the program, to highlighting the career opportunities available for students and to respond to skills shortages is being achieved. Businesses involved include a number of Queensland wineries, and a number of businesses from the building and construction industries.

Virgin Blue High Altitude Award

Queensland's Aviation High School has also formed a relationship with Virgin Blue through a bursary programme for specialist students and an annual Dux Award for outstanding academic achievement. The *Virgin Blue High Altitude Award for Academic Excellence* will be presented to the Dux of Aviation High each year, while the Virgin Blue Aviation High Bursary programme will be open for application later this year by students seeking to enter Aviation High's junior school Grade 8-10 undergraduates and senior school Grades 11-12.

3.5 South Australia

Australian International Pedal Prix Competition

The Australian International Pedal Prix is a competition based in South Australia open to schools which events require teams to plan and devise a competition strategy to complete each event with an efficient for single seat wheeled Human Powered

Vehicle. The Series provides an environment in which young people can demonstrate:

- Innovation (lateral thinking, entrepreneurial thinking, creativity in engineering)
- Risk taking (design, planning and problem solving, entrepreneurial skills)
- Collaborative learning (team skills, communication, co-operation and working with industries)
- Confidence (taking on challenges, undertaking a task that requires perseverance and commitment, but is achievable)
- Appreciation (understanding the nature and the relationship of human power and alternative energies to materials and manufacturing systems)

Categories include primary school, junior secondary and senior secondary divisions.

National Centre for Science, Information Technology and Mathematics Education for Rural and Regional Australians (SiMERR) SEED Program

Through the SiMERR Science Engagement and Extention at Distance (SEED) Program, the Adelaide Zoo, CSIRO, Engineers Australia, and the South Australian Farmers Federation are each partnering with six South Australian Schools to enhance science, I.T. and mathematics experiences for middle years students in South Australia, and to encourage the retention of students studying in these areas.

The SEED program involves partnerships between schools and key organisations in education and industry. The project aims to tailor learning resources to make them accessible to be used at distance.

Rostrevor Community Sports Academy

Rostrevor Community Sports Academy is based at Rostrevor College in Woodforde, South Australia. Through a range of sports, the academy delivers an educational program encompassing accredited Vocational Education and Training courses as well as non-accredited courses and clinics to Indigenous students. The academy has the support of DEEWR, YouthJET (a provider of the Australian Government Local Community Partnerships initiative), and various sporting organisations including the South Australian Cricket Association Inc and the South Australian National Football League Inc.

South Australian Sports Training Academy

The South Australian Aboriginal Sports Training Academy was developed in cooperation with the South Australian Government's Social Inclusion Board. The Academy is not only for elite sports people, but for students with a passion and commitment in pursuing a career in sport, health and recreation. The program operates with an innovative sports curriculum designed for the cohort that incorporates strong cultural identity and is individual case managed with a strong supportive tracking system in place.

Sponsors of the South Australian Aboriginal Sports Training Academy include many sporting authorities in South Australia.

Marine Discovery Centre

Star of the Sea Catholic School Adelaide operates a 'Marine Discovery Centre' in the immediate vicinity of the school's campus at Henley Beach. The Discovery Centre is available for students use the centre on Mondays and Tuesdays. For the rest of the week schools from anywhere in South Australia can book in for an excursion experience. Many businesses sponsor the schools Marine Discovery Centre from a wide range of sectors.

3.6 Tasmania

Big Picture Education Australia

Big Picture Education Australia is a not-for-profit organisation which constructs new schools based on a philosophy which is grounded in educating "one student at a time". The organisation promotes personalised education programs that are unique for each student.

The Big Picture Education Australia aims to generate and sustain innovative, personalised schools that work in tandem with their greater community. Big Picture design public schools, research and replicate new designs for education, train educators to serve as leaders in their schools and communities, and actively engage the public as participants and decision makers in the education of our youth. T Rosetta High School in Tasmania is one of 18 Big Picture inspired schools in Australia.

Rio Tinto Phenomena Factory

In partnership with the Queen Victoria Museum and Art Gallery, Rio Tinto have developed the *Phenomena Factory Interactive Science Education Centre* at Inveresk, Launceston. The Centre features over 30 interactive science exhibitions for children of all ages, promoting science learning to children. Over 30,000 students visited the centre in its first three months of operation.

3.7 Victoria

Accenture Leadership Program

Accenture are involved in delivering a *leadership program* to year five students at Footscray Primary School. The program sees Accenture staff working with students to encourage and enable them to develop a deeper sense and understanding of themselves as learners and future leaders.

The leadership program is built around providing students with strength, self awareness, and teaching them how to work in a teams and how to lead a team. The program aims to provide the same sorts of things that you might see in an adult leadership course, but targeted to the children at Footscray primary school.

ANZ Indigenous Traineeship Program

In partnership with the Department of Education and Early Childhood Development, the ANZ Bank has developed an *Indigenous Traineeship Program* for Indigenous secondary school students in Victoria.

Under the partnership, trainees complete a two year program which enables them to undertake a paid traineeship in an ANZ branch, and complete a Certificate II qualification at TAFE while completing year 11 and 12.

Apple

Coburg Senior Secondary College has developed strong relationships with the private sector to create effective and accelerated pathways into employment and further study. A key strategic partner of the school is Apple Australia who provides expertise and support for teaching and learning needs. Students use Apple applications to complete much of the online work that is a hallmark of the school.

Apple Laptop Program

Ringwood Secondary College's *Laptop Program*, which involves in-kind support from Apple, is in its fourth year of operation. The College employs the program to provide students with 1:1 technology, as part of a student experience in 21st century learning. Currently, the laptops are supplied under a 3 year lease by Apple, who provides high end computers which will cater for student learning needs for the duration of the lease (3 years).

Ardoch Youth Foundation

In Victoria the Ardoch Youth Foundation has established *The Ardoch Primary School Support Project*, which is a community development project created to develop holistic early intervention and prevention programs at primary schools. This project operates at Port Melbourne Primary School, St Kilda Primary School, Mahogany Rise Primary School in Frankston, Rosewall Primary School in Geelong and Stonnington Primary School in Windsor. It services nearly 1000 students and the broader school community.

Australia Cares

Not-for-profit organisation Australia Cares (formerly Melbourne Cares) was established in 2005 to connect business with community need in Melbourne through employee volunteering programs and events.

Principals of Success Program

The *Principals of Success* program was a pilot program designed to leverage the skills and expertise of business to improve the capacity of school leaders in managing change, improving operations and streamlining processes. A series of workshops on key themes was developed to assist principals and school council members with the major tasks they need to undertake. Five workshops were conducted over 2008/2009. According to Australia Cares, 22 schools from Northern and Southern Metropolitan Melbourne enrolled in the program. Business partners involved included Ernst & Young, South East Water, Cadbury Schweppes and Accenture.

Cadbury Schweppes

The partnership between Cadbury Schweppes and Newport Lakes Primary School began predominately in the area of marketing, with the company lending offering their expertise to assist the school to increase enrollments. Cadbury Schweppes viewed this as a way to provide sustainable assistance to Newport Lakes and to provide something behind that the school could utilise in the future.

Connell Wagner (Aurecon)

Since 2006 students have been attending Connell Wagner's (Aurecon) annual *Classroom to Boardroom* event which was facilitated by the Foundation for Young Australians.

Classroom to Boardroom program is a learning strategy to connect young people from disadvantaged backgrounds with organisations based in Melbourne's CBD. The aim is to increase opportunity and encourage students to think about new options for their work and life.

Connell Wagner (Aurecon) volunteers participated in a series of interactive sessions held in the executive boardroom in the Melbourne office. Students from The Grange College, Hoppers Crossing (Victoria) were given a quick company overview and volunteers related their career experiences, giving students tips on how to make it in the "world of work".

CISCO Networking Academy

CISCO *Networking Academy* is an education initiative which aims to deliver information and communication technology (ICT) skills to students to improve the career and economic opportunities. Since 1997, Networking Academy has grown to reach a population of approximately 600,000 students each year in more than 160 countries. Forest Hill College runs a CISCO networking program which is attended by students from all over the Eastern Region on a weekly basis.

Education Foundation Australia

The Worlds of Work (WOW) program aims to build the capacity of young people – particularly those from disadvantaged communities by bringing them into the Melbourne central business district for a week to interact with businesses and explore career opportunities, to develop the skills needed to create their own pathways into work and to gain work experience outside of their own community.

Cadbury Schweppes, Challenger Mortgage Group, Connell Wagner, Credit Suisse, Goldman Sachs, JB Were, Myer, Telstra, and the Macquarie Group are an example of some of the businesses involved in the WOW program.

Exxon Mobil

Teachers Academy in Texas

Exxon Mobil in 2008 invited four Australian teachers - Chris Wenzlau from Seaholme Primary School, Joanne Jackson from Altona North Primary School and Sally Howell and Evelyn McAdam from Longford Primary School - to attend an advanced training program in the Mickelson *ExxonMobil Teachers Academy in*

Houston, Texas., an academy which aims to helps teachers ignite a love of maths and science in their students.

The Academy, which provides an intensive week-long training program, was established by ExxonMobil with professional golfer Phil Mickelson and his wife Amy, to advance maths and science education. The Academy classes are run by two of America's leading teacher training organisations, the National Teachers Association and Math Solutions. The training focuses on the 5E (Engage, Explore, Explain, Elaborate and Evaluate) approach to teaching maths and science.

Exxon Mobil Volunteer Involvement Program

ExxonMobil run a *Volunteer Involvement Program* (VIP) which supports the volunteer work of employees who give their personal time to community organisations. ExxonMobil offers employees who are involved as volunteers the opportunity to apply for \$1,000 grants to assist their volunteer work. In 2009, Bayside Secondary College received a VIP Award in recognition of the volunteering efforts of Exxon Mobil's employees in partnership with the school.

Goldman Sachs JB Ware Top Arts Program

In conjunction with the National Gallery of Victoria, Goldman Sachs JB Ware sponsors the *Top Arts* exhibition in Victoria, an exhibition showcasing the top VCE student artworks of the previous year.

The exhibition displays exemplary works by students who completed VCE Art and VCE Studio Arts the year before. This exhibition aims to provide inspiration and insight into the diversity of current artistic practice in Victorian schools and to assist students by creating a platform from which their art work can be recognised.

Hume City Council Hume Global Learning Village

The *Hume Global Learning Village* (HGLV) is a project facilitated and supported by Hume City Council that links learning and education providers across Hume City. The Village has nearly 300 members; the members include Hume's 6 public libraries, local schools, neighbourhood houses and learning centres, Kangan Batman TAFE, local business, Victoria University, the Visy Cares Learning Centre (Meadow Heights), other universities, community groups and TAFEs.

The role of the Hume Global Learning Village is to be a catalyst, facilitator, leader and driver for the Hume Local Government Area to become a learning community. The Hume Global Learning Village provides local expertise and advice to Hume City Council in relation to developing a learning culture in Hume.

IBM Reinventing Education

IBM's *Reinventing Education* program is a global program in which IBM develops partnerships with Ministries, Departments and Boards of Education to help address some of the big issues facing state schools and their communities.

In an ongoing partnership with the Department of Education and Early Childhood Development in Victoria that commenced in 2001 aimed at improving student engagement and achievement by increasing access to up to date technology, IBM have been providing teachers and the school community with the opportunity to explore the potential of technology to enhance both student and teacher learning. The program has been implemented in 25 schools across 5 different regions at both primary and secondary level.

Maribyrnong City Council Just a Minute for Kids Program

Just a Minute for Kids (JAM) is a corporate volunteering program that gives businesses an opportunity to teach life skills to young people in the community. Corporate volunteers engage with students aged between 8-12 years old. An example is the partnership between four primary schools in the Maribyrnong area of Melbourne and IBM, Ford and the National Australia Bank, where donations of computers and data projectors were also involved with the mentoring role of the corporate volunteers.

Macquarie Group Books in Homes Program

The Macquarie Groups *Books in Homes* program has provided books to almost 40,000 disadvantaged children. The program allows children from kindergarten to Year 6 to choose nine books each year to keep. The Foundation has provided funding for three years to the program in New South Wales and Victoria, and has previously provided funding for Books in Homes to operate in three isolated rural communities in New South Wales.

Melbourne Football Club

The *Read like a Demon* literacy program kicked off Tuesday 23 June 2009 at Casey Fields. Sixty students from eight schools participated in the program.

Read like a Demon' is a joint partnership between the Melbourne Football Club and Casey-Cardinia Library Corporation, and is supported by MS Readathon. The program aims to celebrate children's connections with literacy, and to encourage their relationships with books.

Milspec Manufacturing Solar Powered Cars Project

Milspec Manufacturing Pty Ltd is an engineering company engaged in the contract manufacture of industrial, commercial and military products based on the NSW/Victorian boarder. The company runs a *Solar Powered Cars Project* open to local schools and students.

This project offers students a more meaningful learning style and an opportunity to develop direct links with local industry and change the perception of manufacturing Outcome expected for students participating in the solar powered cars project include greater satisfaction, participation and engagement at school through simulation by a different approach to learning, greater awareness of opportunities in manufacturing and the development of problem solving skills and their application to industry.

Medibank Private Welcome to Our World Program

The relationship between Medibank Private and Bayside Secondary College began as a 'Partners in Leadership' program, where the four principals of the school and the staff involved from Medibank Private concluded that an 'Enterprise Learning Project' could progress the relationship.

Medibank in October 2007 developed a *Welcome to our World* program which focused on health issues for Generations Y and Z. Medibank Private also attempted to develop a marketing program for the school's year 9 students.

North Melbourne Football Club Learning and Life Centre

The North Melbourne Football Club's *Learning and Life Centre*, developed in conjunction with the Department of Education and Early Childhood Development (DEECD), aims to give students the chance to participate in a range of educational, personal development, leadership and healthy living activities with the North Melbourne AFL players.

Trained teachers will staff the new Learning and Life Centre and up to 50 students will attend the Centre each day from the beginning of 2010. They will be put through their paces in a range of subject areas, including literacy, maths and physical education. All lessons will focus on the inner-workings of the football club and will be linked to the Victorian Essential Learning Standards curriculum.

Optus Work Experience Program

More than half of Optus' community investments in 2008 went towards supporting education and young people. Concerning Newport Lakes, Optus put together their own *Work Experience Program*. The program includes Grade 6 children coming to Optus for one day to discover what sort of work the company does. The day includes children being partnered with an Optus Buddy and attending a special event in the afternoon.

PZ Cussons

PZ Cussons in its ongoing partnership with Carwatha College in Melbourne, provide students with the opportunity to explore the possibility of a career in the manufacturing sector. The partnership involves PZ Cussons hosting visits to its Dandenong operations by Carwatha year 10 students, which allows them to gain exposure to the nature of work in the manufacturing business and also the production of products in the company's lab.

PZ Cussons has in the past also attended the Carwatha College to conduct 'mock interviews' with the students in an attempt enhance the career development of students.

Rio Tinto

In partnership with the Yarraville Special Development School, Rio Tinto has helped the school's principal to focus on the schools financials and staffing plan by developing a one day program on sustainability.

Opening the Doors Program

The *Opening the Doors* program gives financial and advisory support to secondary school students in Victoria to enable them to choose the education setting most appropriate to their needs. The program focuses on increasing retention and success for Indigenous Victorians in senior secondary school, particularly those residing in regional and rural areas.

Salvation Army

The Salvation Army is a not-for-profit organisation which operates as both a church and a network of social services, stemming from its worship of God and its Christian values. The Salvation Army is one of the largest and most diverse social welfare providers in the world.

Scholarships Program

In conjunction with the Williamson Foundation, the Salvation Army offers a *Scholarships Program* for young Melbournians aged between 16-25 who are in Out of Home Care or have recently left care. It aims to acknowledge the academic achievements of young people and assist in inspiring young people to continue their education. These scholarships will acknowledge the skills and innovation of staff and volunteers and will enable either commencement or continuation of study that specifically benefits the Out of Home care system.

South East Water Our Water Our Future

South East Water's School and Community Education Programs are designed to encourage participating schools to reduce their water consumption and adopt a more sustainable behaviour.

South East Water's Our *Water Our Future* program provides authentic learning, using real and relevant examples, students' prior experiences, needs, interests and concerns. The educational experiences they provide aim to allow students' to problem-solve from their direct experiences, while empowering them to take action and make attitudinal and behavioural changes to ensure a sustainable world for future generations. South East Water through Australia Cares has also developed an ongoing partnership with Coomera State School that provides leadership skills and support for the principal

Telstra Marketing Academy

The Telstra Marketing Academy has been developed to help secondary school students learn more about marketing in the corporate environment and provide a learning task which supports the existing secondary school curriculum.

Sixty schools and over 1000 students across Victoria participated in the Telstra Marketing Academy program in 2008, designing a marketing campaign for a particular market segment, promoting a new Telstra product.

Transfield Holdings

A key business relationship that Coburg Senior Secondary School has cultivated is with multi-national private investment company Transfield Holdings. Transfield is developing a number of school based new apprenticeships to be available to students, a scholarship program, and an industry training centre. The company also facilitates linkages for students with other employers.

Visy Cares

Visy Cares was founded in 1995 to promote corporate social responsibility by developing projects in locations where Visy has large manufacturing sites or areas of substantial community need. Visy cares is currently involved in seven projects

across Melbourne and in regional Victoria which are aiding community development.

One of the many projects concerning young people involves the Lakeside Secondary College, where Visy has provided support for a new student centre at the school, as well equipment and scholarships.

3.8 Western Australia

The Association of Independent Schools of Western Australia VET Clusters

The Association of Independent Schools of Western Australia (AISWA) operate six clusters to deliver VET services to over fifty schools in both metropolitan and non metropolitan regions in WA. Each cluster has developed its own special focus, with schools tapping into services and industry support promoting career education, work experience, transition to work, and training programs. The Local Community Partnership program is also a partner. Clusters include:

- Career Link
- *IN-STeP* (Industry School Training Partnership Association Inc) Central and South East WA -
- IN-STeP West
- Onsite
- Worklink

Beacon Foundation

In Western Australia the Beacon Foundation has partnered with Dare to Lead in *The Midland Indigenous Youth Program (MIYP)*. For more information see Dare to Lead for Business' Western Australian Operations.

BHP Billiton

The Pilbara Education Foundation is a partnership between BHP Billiton Iron Ore and the Department of Education and Training (WA) which focuses on delivering improved education outcomes in the Pilbara. A large range of programs are supported under this partnership including some programs surrounding Indigenous education.

BHP Billiton Iron Ore

BHP Billiton Iron Ore has extensive community investment projects in the Pilbara region of WA. The main beneficiaries are school communities in the Port Hedland, Mount Newman, Karratha and the local Murtu indigenous communities. Examples of projects include: DET WA: Flexibility in Schools Project; Sister Schools; Numerous projects in the Headland and Newman Area; and the Jigalong project.

BHP Billiton Iron Ore provides a range of awards, scholarships and incentives to promote student achievement, staff motivation and recruiting quality and committed staff and school leaders to the Pilbara. These include:

- Secondary School Scholarships for Hedland & Newman: Yr 7-8; Yr 10-11;
 Yr 11/12 to TAFE and University
- Mining Scholarships for Mt Lawley SHS & Shenton College students, to promote mining career options
- Rock Eisteddfod funding Hedland to compete in the program
- College of Teaching An award for best teacher mentor (Hedland Primary School)
- Newman Mining Academy Program Funds for students to do workplace learning, 2 days per week, on mines.
- Funds for sabbatical leave as package incentive to attract quality school leadership in various schools

Dare to Lead for Business Midland Indigenous Youth Program

In Western Australia Dare to Lead has partnered with the Beacon Foundation in *The Midland Indigenous Youth Program (MIYP)*. The program was devised as a response to seven Indigenous students from Swan View SHS graduating from Year 12 in 2005, starting at university - and six of them dropping out within the first fortnight. The program aims to assist post-graduation transition into study or the workforce for Indigenous Students, as well as managing the final years of their secondary schooling.

Edith Cowan University

Edith Cowan University's School of Education has established and sustained partnerships with local government, catholic and independent schools such as the Roseworth Primary School with the goal of enhancing learning in a reciprocal, mutually beneficial and knowledge driven relationship based on trust and responsiveness to community needs.

The joint venture with Roseworth Primary School is one of the School's most significant local partnership projects. Roseworth Primary School and ECU will share a research classroom and observation room facility which will be incorporated in the soon to be constructed new Roseworth Primary School. Occupation is expected from mid 2010. It is anticipated that the facility will enable teachers, both pre service and in service, to observe and research a wide range of classroom teaching methods and behaviour management techniques without imposing on classrooms.

Fogarty Foundation

The Fogarty Foundation was established in May 2000 by Annie and Brett Fogarty. Their aim was to establish a fund that would directly benefit the Western Australian community through encouraging endeavours in excellence through education, the community and in life.

Pathways Project

In 2005, The Fogarty Foundation expanded its association with Mission Australia by entering into a partnership for the Pathways to Prevention project in the Girrawheen and Koondoola area.

Now referred to as *Pathways Projects*, the program targets young children, their families, schools and communities with early intervention programs designed to help children make a successful transition to primary school. The program supports the development and growth of young children and provides parents with support and education in normalised environments through the provision of fully supported playgroups. It also seeks to provide families with the tools they need to function more effectively, thus reducing the likelihood of children turning to crime or antisocial behaviour as teenagers.

Learning For Life

The Learning for Life program is run in conjunction with The Smith Family and aims to provide personal, financial and educational support to students from low income families in Western Australia.

The Drumbeat Program

The *Drumbeat* program is a music therapy intervention for at-risk youth in the Wheatbelt community which is run by the Wheatbelt Community Drug Service Team. The program targets young people, predominantly indigenous persons, whose alienation from school and community has already begun and aims to give them the necessary support to complete their education.

The Fogarty Foundation Dance Scholarship

The Fogarty Foundation Dance Scholarship is open to young Western Australian dancers at the Graduate college of Dance. The scholarship is awarded to talented students who require financial assistance to continue their training.

The Redkite Educational Tutoring Program

The *Redkite Educational Tutoring Program* is run in tandem with the *Redkite* organisation. The program has seen the Fogarty Foundation provide 10 tutoring grants to disadvantaged children in Western Australia. These tutoring grants are designed to ensure that these children have opportunities for academic achievement to catch up with missed studies. Another goal of this program is to help students regain their confidence and self-esteem.

Life Skills for Life

The *Life Skills for Life* initiative run by the Fogarty Foundation with Surf Life Saving Western Australia which is designed to teach school children resuscitation and basic first aid.

Graham Farmer Foundation

The Graham (Polly) Farmer Foundation is a not-for-profit organisation working in partnership with community, industry and government to assist Indigenous students reach their potential.

Partnership for Success

The *Partnership for Success* projects are the central element of The Graham (Polly) Farmer Foundation. Each Foundation project involves local Indigenous communities, private and government partners and the Foundation working together in partnership to introduce and manage projects to improve the educational outcomes of Indigenous students. The partnerships aims are to enable students to compete effectively for employment, apprenticeships, traineeships and/or tertiary entrance when they leave school.

Industry partners of the Graham Farmer Foundation include numerous mining, electrical and gas companies and regional Aboriginal groups and corporations from across Western Australia.

Kwinana Industries Education Partnership

The Kwinana Industries Education Partnership is an ongoing project, which was initiated in 1993 by major industry members of the Kwinana Industries Council. Officially launched in 1995, the Kwinana Industries Education Partnership (KIEP), is a formal agreement between members of the Kwinana Industries Council and local senior high schools.

The partnership maintains that they are committed to working together to develop mutually beneficial long-term relationships in order to achieve excellence in education that broadens the learning experiences of students. Industries involved in the project include educational organisations, training groups, town councils and education foundations.

Rio Tinto

At Paraburdoo Primary School, Rio Tinto has helped to replace black-boards in every classroom with interactive electronic boards. Rio Tinto contributed \$15,000 towards the cost of upgrading to the high tech teaching tools. The school is one of the few in regional areas with smart-boards in every classroom, and in the library, a total of 13 for a school of 299 students. Teachers and students can write directly on the board, mark objects, highlight and label information and erase incorrect information. These documents can then be saved or printed. The boards can also be used to view internet pages, and for video conferencing.

Pilbara Pathways Partnership

The Pilbara Partnership between Rio Tinto Iron Ore, Tom Price Senior High School, Apprenticeships Australia and Pilbara TAFE supports Vocational Education and Training (VET) programme that prepares students for the workforce and also helps the mining industry attract, recruit and retain employees locally. Rio Tinto Iron Ore's (RTIO) *Pilbara Pathways Partnership* combines classroom-based training with practical experience in the workplace as a way for students to develop skills that will help them gain employment once they graduate high school. Students need to attend regularly, work consistently and meet work schedules, as well as retain their good standing.

Aboriginal Training and Liaison Program

Rio Tinto Iron Ore_has operated its *Aboriginal Training and Liaison program* (ATAL) since 1992 focusing upon: Aboriginal employment programmes; Apprenticeship and traineeship schemes; and Indigenous business development. Rio Tinto's Indigenous engagement strategy also includes improving health outcomes in communities and support for children from primary school through to university.

ATAL runs education programs, pre-employment training programs and scholarship and cadetship programs. The programs aim to increase the pool of candidates for Pilbara Iron positions and also increase the broader skill base of the community. Developed in consultation with Aboriginal people, ATAL's programs focus on five key areas: Job skills training; Small business development; Education; Cross-cultural development; and the Preservation of Aboriginal culture and heritage.

School Volunteer Program

The School Volunteer Program Incorporated (SVP) demonstrates that communities are 'making a difference' to the lives of students throughout Western Australia. The program currently recruits, trains and screens 1800 volunteers annually as mentors in 255 schools (primary and secondary).

The students are identified by the school as potentially benefiting from mentoring. The Volunteer Mentors assist the students in school on a one on one basis by encouraging and guiding them to achieve their full potential. Mentoring can increase self esteem, confidence and develop improved life skills.

The West Coast Eagles Football Club Kicking Goals Program

Kicking Goals is a program run by the West Coast Eagles for students of the Pilbara, especially to the senior high schools at Hedland and Newman. Students in Kicking Goals are encouraged to be part of their education through participating in a sport program that requires a commitment on their behalf. Standards of work, punctuality and attendance must be maintained to remain a part of the Kicking Goals program. At the conclusion of high school, students graduate with levels of accreditation in coaching, umpiring, sports medicine and other related areas.

4 Analysis

The tables which follow provide an analysis of the examples of school business relationships referenced against the themes arising from the literature review.

				Studen	ts		School l	eadership	Schoo	l resoui	rces	Other	Core Elements of the School-Business				
															ationahip		
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)		Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Those from	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement	
Accentu	re																
1	Footscray Primary School (Australia Cares)			•	•										•		
Abi Gro	up																
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•			
ADCO	Constructions	s															
1	A B Patterson College (LEEP program)				•	•					•		•	•			
Adept	Catering																
1	Telopa Park High School (LEEP program)				•	•					•		•	•			

				C11.	1-		C -11 1		C -1-	1		Other Core Elements of the School				•
				Student	ts		School l	eadership	Schoo	l resoui	ces	Other	Cor			iness
															ationahip	
		Literacy	Mentoring	Role	Skills	-	Support for		Funding for	In-kind	Other	Other	Improving	Building the	Enhancing Educational	Improving
		and		models	development	experience	Principals	skills	materials	support		(Including Scholarships	Human	Capacity and	opportunities for	School Performance
		numeracy										Scholarships	Capital Resources	Social Capital of Communities	Students, Particularly Those from	and Student
												Sponsorship)		and Individuals		Achievement
												орогоотзир)	Productivity	una marviauus	Backgrounds	7 terae verriera
															2	
Air Cone	ditioning & Me	echanical (Contractors A	ssociation	Oueensland											
	*	citatiicai	LOIMACIOIS A	I	Queensianu		ı	•				ı	ı			1
1	Gateway															
	Schools				•	•					•		•	•		
	Program				_						_			_		
Albert R	liver Wines															
1	Gateway															
	Schools				•	•					•		•	•		
	Program															
Apollo	Youth Trainir	ıg														
1	Gateway															
	Schools				•	•					•		•	•		
	Program															
Associat	ion of Indepe	ndent Scho	ols of Weste	rn Austral	ia											
1	Various															
	Schools in															
	WA				•	•									•	•
Amcor R	Recycling															
1	Star of the Sea															
	Primary											l •				•
1	School			ĺ								_				_

			Studen	ts		School l	eadership				Other	Core Elements of the School-Business Relationahip				
	Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement	
ican Express																
ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•	
Indigenous Traineeship Program				•	•							•	•	•		
Secondary				•					•			•	•			
Ringwood Secondary College				•					•					•	•	
Schools of Excellence				•					•				•		•	
Youth Founda	tion		<u> </u>							<u> </u>						
Literacy Buddies Program	•	•											•	•	•	
Corporate Community Partnerships Program			•				•						•			
Brisbane Project		•					•							•		
es Australia																
Australian Aboriginal Sports Training											•			•		
	ABCN Programs Indigenous Traineeship Program Coburg Secondary College Ringwood Secondary College Schools of Excellence Youth Founda Literacy Buddies Program Corporate Community Partnerships Program Brisbane Project S Australia The South Australian Aboriginal Sports	Indigenous Traineeship Program Coburg Secondary College Ringwood Secondary College Schools of Excellence Youth Foundation Literacy Buddies Program Corporate Community Partnerships Program Brisbane Project St Australia The South Australian Aboriginal Sports Training	and numeracy ABCN Programs Indigenous Traineeship Program Coburg Secondary College Ringwood Secondary College Schools of Excellence Youth Foundation Literacy Buddies Program Corporate Community Partnerships Program Brisbane Project SAUSTALIA The South Australian Aboriginal Sports Training	Literacy and numeracy ABCN Programs Indigenous Traineeship Program Coburg Secondary College Ringwood Secondary College Schools of Excellence Youth Foundation Literacy Buddies Program Corporate Community Partnerships Program Brisbane Project SAUSTALIA The South Australian Aboriginal Sports Training Mentoring Role models Mentoring Role models Australian Aberiginal Sports Training	and numeracy models development development models development models development mumeracy development mumeracy development models development mumeracy deve	Literacy and numeracy Can Express	Literacy and numeracy	Literacy and numeracy Mentoring development Mentoring experience Mentoring skills with a skill wit	Literacy and numeracy Literacy Buddies Literacy	Literacy and numeracy Mentoring and New York	Literacy and numeracy Role development experience Principals Skills Funding for In-kind Other support Response	Literacy Mentoring Role and numeracy Mentoring Role and numeracy Mentoring Models development experience Principals skills materials support Or Including Scholarships and Role and North Models and Role	Literacy Mesturing Role Salils Models development Workplace Support for Leadership Parading for Inskind Other (Including Scholarships and Sponso-ship) Illuma Capital and Sponso-ship) Illuma Capital and Sponso-ship) Mesturing Productivity Programs	Literacy Mentoring Role Skills models development experience Principals skills models skills models support for tandership support continued shills s	Lateracy Mentoring Role Skills models development experience Springly Principals skills materials support for Leadership Floriding for In-kind plane (freduling for In-kind) plane (fredul	

				Student	ts	School le	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other Core Elements of the School-Business					
														Rel	lationahip	
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals		Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Australi	an Book Indus	stry														
1	Indigenous Literacy Project	•			•				•						•	•
Australi	an Broadcastir	ng Commis	sion													
1	School to Work Indigenous Scholarships				•	•					•		•	•	•	
Australi	an Business C	ommunity	Network													
1	Various Schools		•	•	•	•									•	•
Australi	an Business W	/eek														
1	Leading Enterprise Education Partnerships (LEEP) Program				•	•					•		•	•		
2	Enterprise Education Program					•								•		
3	Global Enterprise Program		•		•	•								•		
4	In School Program		•		•									•		•
Australi	a Cares (forme	erly Melbo	urne Cares)													
2	Principals of Success						•	•								•

				Studen	ts	School l	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other						
													Relationahip				
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals		Improving School Performance and Student Achievement	
Australi	an Council for	Education	Research														
	Principal for a Day program			•			•	•						•			
Ballande	ean Estate Wii	ies															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•			
Bain & C	Company																
1	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•	
Baker H	ydraulics																
	Hamilton Secondary College (LEEP program)				•	•					•		•	•			
Beacon l	Foundation																
1	Polish Program				•	•								•	•		
2	No Dole Program				•	•					•		•	•	•		

				Studen	ts		School l	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Core Elements of the School-Business Relationahip			
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Bendigo	Bank (ACT)															
	Calwell High School (LEEP program)				•	•					•		•	•		
BHP Bil	liton															
1	Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	
	Kicking Goals Program	•		•	•						•				•	
BHP Bill	liton Nickel W	est														
1	Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	
BHP Bill	liton Iron Ore															
1	Pilbara Education Partnership	•	•	•	•	•						•	•	•	•	
2	Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	

				Student	ts	School le	eadership				Other	Core Elements of the School-Busin Relationahip			iness			
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement		
Cadbury	Schweppes																	
	Various Schools (DTL4B Program)				•					•					•			
	Newport Lakes Primary School						•	•		•		•		•		•		
	Worlds of Work Program		•	•	•	•							•	•	•			
	rp Aboriginal Various	Investmer	it Corporatio	n								T						
	Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•			
	s Paddock Wi	nery																
	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•				
Casley - l	Mt Hutton Wi	nes																
	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•				
				Student	ts		School le	eadership	Schoo	l resou	ces	Other	Core Elements of the School-Business Relationahip					
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals		Improving School Performance and Student Achievement		
Challeng	er Mortgage (Group																
	Worlds of Work Program		•	•	•	•							•	•	•			
Channel	Ten																	
1 CISCO	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•		
1	Forest Hill				•					•			•					
CITI	College																	
	ABCN																	
	Programs		•	•	•	•						<u> </u>			•	•		
	tre Education	Foundation	n															
	The Grange College Iarion, SA			•	•	•								٠	•			
-	Hamilton																	
	Secondary College (LEEP program)				•	•					•		•	•				
	10/	<u> </u>					<u> </u>					l						

				Studen	ts			eadership		l resou		Other	Core	Rel	of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Coles G	roup															
1	Various Schools (DTL4B Program)				•	•									•	
2	School-Based Apprenticesh- ips				•	•							•			
3	Back to School (FYA program)			•										•		
Commo	nwealth Bank															
1	One Laptop per Child	•			•		•			•				•	•	•
2	Various Schools (DTL4B Program)	•						•							•	
3	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
	Wagner (Aure	econ)														
1	The Grange College			•	•	•								•	•	
2	Worlds of Work Program		•	•	•	•							•	•	•	
				Studen	ts		School 1	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Cor		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Credit S	ouisse															
2	Worlds of Work Program		•	•	•	•							•	•	•	
Dampie	er Salt						I									
1	Various Schools (Polly Farmer	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	
Dare to	Lead for Busin		B)				I									
	Schools											•			•	
	oli Wines															
1	Yarra Valley Grammar School (LEEP program)				•	•					•		•	•		
Delfin																
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
Deloitte							1				ı					
1	ABCN Programs		•			•										

				Studen	ts		School le	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Cor		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Those from	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Downer	EDI Limited															
1	Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	
DHL																
1	JJ Cahill High School				•	•							•			
Edith Co	l wan Universi	ty														
1	Roseworth Primary School								•							•
Ernst &	Young															
	The Partners in Learning Program		•			•	•	•						•		•
2	St Catherine's, Various other Schools NSW (DTL4B		•		•	•									•	
4	TEAM Program (ABCN)				•											•
				Studen	ts		School le	eadership	Schoo	l resour	rces	Other	Cor		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
ExxonM	obil															
1	Bayside Secondary College		•					•						•		
2	Seaholme Primary School							•			•			•		•
3	Altona North Primary Schools							•			•			•		•
4	Longford Primary School							•			•			•		•
Fairfax																
	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
Felsburg	Winery															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
Flinders	Power Various	ı														
1	Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	

				Studen	ts		School 1	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Cor		of the School-Busi lationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Foundat	ion for Young	Australian	s (FYA)													
1	Worlds of						П									
	Work		•	•	•	•							•	•	•	
2	Back to School			•										•		
3	Cityscape			•	•	•						•				•
4	Step Up			•	•	•						•		•		
Ford Au				_	_	_						•		•		_
	Footscray,						ı									
	Footscray															
	West, Braybrook															
	and Dinjera		•											_		
	P5 (JAM program)															
Foxtel	r 6)															
1	Various															
	Schools					•									•	
	(DTL4B Program)]										
Fred Ho	llows Foundat	ion														
	Indigenous			I			I									
-	Literacy Project	•			•				•						•	•
				Studen	ts		School 1	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Cor	e Elements (of the School-Busi	
																iness
														Rel	lationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Red Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Fuji Xero	эх	and	Mentoring								Other	(Including Scholarships and	Human Capital Resources and National	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged	Improving School Performance and Student
Fuji Xero	ABCN Programs	and	Mentoring								Other	(Including Scholarships and	Human Capital Resources and National	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged	Improving School Performance and Student
3	ABCN	and numeracy		models	development	experience					Other	(Including Scholarships and	Human Capital Resources and National	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
3 Geneese	ABCN Programs	and numeracy		models	development	experience					Other	(Including Scholarships and	Human Capital Resources and National	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
3 Geneese	ABCN Programs and Wyomin Various Schools (Polly Farmer	and numeracy	•	models	development	experience					Other	(Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Human Capital Resources and National	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
3 Geneese	ABCN Programs and Wyomin Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation) Grove Estate V Gateway Schools	and numeracy	•	models	development	experience					Other	(Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Human Capital Resources and National	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Geneese 1 Golden	ABCN Programs and Wyomin Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation) Grove Estate V Gateway Schools Program	and numeracy	•	models	development	experience						(Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
3 Geneese 1 Golden	ABCN Programs and Wyomin Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation) Grove Estate V Gateway Schools Program d Australia	and numeracy	•	models	development	experience						(Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Geneese 1 Golden	ABCN Programs and Wyomin Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation) Grove Estate V Gateway Schools Program	and numeracy	•	models	development	experience						(Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Geneese 1 Golden 1 Goldfiel	ABCN Programs and Wyomin Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation) Grove Estate V Gateway Schools Program d Australia Various Schools (Polly Farmer	g Inc.	•	models	development	experience						(Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Geneese 1 Golden 1 Goldfiel	ABCN Programs and Wyomin Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation) Grove Estate V Gateway Schools Program d Australia Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)	g Inc.	•	models	development	experience						(Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement

				Studen	ts		School le	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Core		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Goldma	n Sachs/JB Wa	are														
1	Worlds of Work Program		•	•	•	•							•	•	•	
2	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
Grace R	emovals															
1	Oakey Senior High School				•	•					•		•	•		
Gumula	Aboriginal Co	orporation														
1	Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)		•	•	•	•						•			•	
	ton Glen Wine	es														
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
Holden																
1	Star of the Sea Primary School											•				•
				Studen	ts		School le	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Core		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy	Mentoring	Role	Skills	Workplace	Support for	Leadership	Funding for		Other	Other	Improving	Building the	Enhancing Educational	Improving
		and numeracy		models	development	experience	Principals	skills	materials	support		(Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	School Performance and Student Achievement
Hume C	ity Council Hume Global				Г											
•	Learning Village Program											•		•		•
Hutchin	son Builders															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
Hyatt Re																
1	Helensvale State High School (LEEP program)				•	•					•		•	•		
Insuran	ce Australia G	roup (IAG))													
1	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
IBM																
1	Reinventing Education				•					•						•
2	Footscray/Fo otscray West/Braybr ook/Dinjera PS (JAM program)		•	•										•		

				Studen	ts		School l	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Cor		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
iinet																
1	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
Insync S	Gurveys															
1	Altona North Primary Schools		•	•	•		•	•						•	•	
Invested																
1	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
Jacob's (Creek Winery															
1	Star of the Sea Primary School											•				•
				Studen	ts		School 1	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Cor		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Jester H	ill Wines															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
JP Morg	an															
1	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
Jubilee l	Mine															
1	Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	
Kalgoor	ie Consolidate	d Mines														
1	Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	
Kingaro	y Wines															
1	Gateway															

				Student	ts		School le	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Core		of the School-Busi ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Komino	s Wines															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
Koorooi	mba Wines															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
KPMG																
1	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
Kwinan 1	Various	ducation Pa	ırtnership		ı							Π				
	Schools		•		•	•								•		•
	ms Encouragin	g and Assi	sting Promis	ing Stude	nts											
1	LEAPS Program		•		•										•	
				Student	ts		School le	eadership	Schoo	l resou	ces	Other	Core		of the School-Busi ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development		Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials		Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Students, Particularly Those from	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
LCI Par	tners Accounta	ints														
1	Cerdon College (LEEP program)				•	•					•		•	•		
Leighto	n Holdings															
1	Various Schools (DTL4B program)				•	•									•	
Lottery '																
1	Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	
	rie Group															
1	Higher Expectations Program	•			•					•	•		•	•	•	•
2																

				Studen				eadership		l resou		Other		Rel	of the School-Bus ationahip	
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Macqua	arie Group															
3	Worlds of Work Program		•	•	•	•							•	•	•	
Malleso	on Steven Jaque	es														
1	ABCN		•			•						Π	Π		•	
Margos	Programs hy Springs Wir	200				_									•	
1	Gateway	iles			Г							Г				
	Schools				•	•					•		•	•		
Masons	Program Wines															
1	Gateway															
	Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
McDon 1	alds Maths Online			Г	Ι.							Г	Г			_
2	Virtual	•			•											•
	Business	•	•		•								•			
Madiba	Program ink Private															
1	Bayside			Г							Г					
	Secondary College							•	•					•		
	Conege															
		.														
				Studen	ts			eadership		l resou	rces	Other		Rel	of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Melbou	rne Football Cl	lub														
1	Read Like a										Π					
	Demon Program	•		•												•
Microso											_					
1	Partners in Learning				•			•		•						•
2	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
Milsped	: Manufacturin	ıg														
1	Solar Powered Cars Project				•								•		•	
Minter	Ellison Lawyer	s														
1	ABCN		•		•	•									•	•
Mission	Programs Australia		_												-	_
1	Pathways	I		I			ı									
1	Project	•									•				•	
	Building Solution	ons														
1	Eastern Fleurieu School (LEEP				•	•					•		•	•		
	program)															

				Studen	ts		School l	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Cor		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals		Improving School Performance and Student Achievemen
Mr Labe	els Wines															
1	Gateway Schools				•	•					•		•	•		
Myer	Program															
1	Various Schools															
2	(Polly Farmer Foundation) Worlds of														_	
2	Work Program		•	•	•	•							•	•	•	
Nationa	l Australia Ba	nk (NAB)														
1	Schools First Program (with ACER)											•				•
2	Volunteer Program						•	•						•		
3	Footscray, Footscray West, Braybrook		_	_												
	and Dinjera P5 (JAM program)		•	•										•		
				Studen	ts		School 1	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Cor		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals		Improving School Performance and Studen Achievemen
Nature l	Foundation															
1	Star of the Sea Primary School											•				•
Newmo	nt Mining Cor	poration														
1	Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	
Nippy's																
1	Star of the Sea Primary School											•				•
Nirvana	Wines															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
North M	lelbourne Foot	ball Club										•				
1	Various Schools	•		•	•						•					•

				Student	ts		School l	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Core		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals		Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Optus																
	Newport Lakes - World of Work		•			•								•	•	
	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
Oracle A																
	Heathdale Christian College (LEEP program)				•	•					•		•	•		
	ain Bookstore			Г			ı									
	Various Primary Schools (ACT)											•				•
Pilbara I																
	Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	
							I									
				Student	ts		School le	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Cor		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals		Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Plan It Y	outh															
	Mentoring Program - Berkeley Vale Community High School		•	•	•								•	•		
Plantatio	n Homes															
	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
	Peak Wines															
	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
	terhouse Coo	pers														
	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
PZ Cusso	ons															
1	Carwatha College			•	•	•								•		

				Studen	ts		School 1	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Cor		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Plan It Y	outh															
	Mentoring Program - Berkeley Vale Community High School		•	•	•								•	•		
	on Homes							,				ı		_		
	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
Preston I	Peak Wines															
	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
Price Wa	aterhouse Coop	pers														
1	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
PZ Cusso	ons															
1	Carwatha College			•	•	•								•		
				Studen	ts		School 1	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Cor		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience		eadership Leadership skills				Other Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)		Rel	of the School-Busiationahip Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	
QANTA	L S	and	Mentoring	Role	Skills	Workplace experience	Support for	Leadership	Funding for	In-kind		Other (Including Scholarships and	Improving Human Capital Resources and National	Rel Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged	Improving School Performance and Student
1	ABCN Programs	and	Mentoring	Role	Skills	Workplace experience	Support for	Leadership	Funding for	In-kind		Other (Including Scholarships and	Improving Human Capital Resources and National	Rel Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged	Improving School Performance and Student
1	ABCN	and		Role	Skills	experience	Support for	Leadership	Funding for	In-kind		Other (Including Scholarships and	Improving Human Capital Resources and National	Rel Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged	Improving School Performance and Student
1 Qbuild	ABCN	and		Role	Skills	experience	Support for	Leadership	Funding for	In-kind		Other (Including Scholarships and	Improving Human Capital Resources and National	Rel Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged	Improving School Performance and Student
1 Qbuild 1	ABCN Programs Gateway Schools	and numeracy	•	Role models	Skills development	experience	Support for	Leadership	Funding for	In-kind	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Rel Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged	Improving School Performance and Student
Qbuild 1 Queensl	ABCN Programs Gateway Schools Program	and numeracy	•	Role models	Skills development	experience	Support for	Leadership	Funding for	In-kind	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Rel Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged	Improving School Performance and Student
Qbuild 1 Queensl	ABCN Programs Gateway Schools Program land Private Er ECOMAN Business Simulation	and numeracy	•	Role models	Skills development	experience	Support for	Leadership	Funding for	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Rel Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged	Improving School Performance and Student
Queensl Queensl	Gateway Schools Program land Private Er ECOMAN Business Simulation Program	and numeracy	•	Role models	Skills development	experience	Support for	Leadership	Funding for	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Rel Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged	Improving School Performance and Student
Queensl 1 Queensl 1	ABCN Programs Gateway Schools Program land Private Er ECOMAN Business Simulation Program land Transport Oakey Senior	and numeracy	•	Role models	Skills development	experience	Support for	Leadership	Funding for	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Rel Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged	Improving School Performance and Student

				Student	ts		School le	eadership	Schoo	l resoui	ces	Other	Core		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Rio Tint	0															
2	The Graham Polly Farmer Foundation Yarraville	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	
	Special Development School							•						•		
3	Learning for Life		•						•			•			•	
4	Various Schools (Polly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	
5	Various Schools (DTL4B Program)		•			•									•	
6	Tom Price Senior High School				•	•							•		•	
7	Aboriginal Training and Liason Program				•	•					•		•		•	
				Student	ts		School le	eadership	Schoo	l resour	ces	Other	Core		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Rio Tint	0															
8	Paraburdoo											•			•	•
9	Opening the Doors Program											•			•	
10	Aboriginal Fund	•	•		•	•					•	•			•	
11	Kormilda College											•			•	
R.M. Wi	lliams															
1	Various Schools (DTL4B Program)			•	•	•									•	
Rostrevo	or Community	Sports Aca	demy													
1	YouthJet	•			•						•			•	•	•
2	South Australian Football League	•			•						•			•	•	•
3	South Australian Cricket Association	•			•						•			•	•	•
Rumbal	ara Wines															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		

				Student	ts		School le	eadership	Schoo	l resou	ces	Other	Core		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Salvatio	on Army															
1	Various Schools											•			•	
Sarraba	h Wines															
1	Gateway															Г
	Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
	Volunteer Prog	ram														
1	Various Schools		•		•									•		•
	letal Australia															
1	Sculptor of the Year Award				•						•					•
Shell Au	ustralia															
1	Let's Read Program (with the	•									•					•
	5mith						<u> </u>									
				Student	ts		School le	eadership	Schoo	l resou	ces	Other	Core		of the School-Bus ationahip	iness
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development			Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Human Capital	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Sirrome	t Wines															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
South Ea	ast Water															
1	Our Water our Future Program											•		•		
2	Coomera State School						•	•						•		
Souther	n Cross Club															
1	Various Catholic Colleges				•	•							•			
Souther	n Queensland	Institute o	f TAFE													
1	Oakey Senior High School				•	•					•		•	•		
Spheres	of Influence l	nternation	al													
1	Royal Flying Doctors															

Schools

							School leadership School resources				Other	Core Elements of the School-Business Relationahip				
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Stocklar	ıd															
1	Fairfield															
	High School											•		•		
2	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
STW Gr																
1	ABCN	П					П									
	Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
Summit	Minas															
			Г	ı	ı		•	Т				ı				
1	Gateway Schools					•							•			
	Program										•					
Sutton's	Apples Wine	ry														
1	Gateway	Π					Π									
	Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
Crompho	ny Hill Winer	<u> </u>														
		ı I	Г		ı		ı	Г				ı				
1	Gateway Schools					•							•			
	Program															
TAFE SA	Ā															
1	The South Australian															
	Aboriginal														•	
	Sports Training															
	Academy															
				Studen	ts		School leadership School resources					Other Core Elements of the School-Busin			iness	
													Relationahip			
		Literacy and	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including	Improving Human	Building the Capacity and	Enhancing Educational opportunities for	Improving School
		numeracy										Scholarships and	Capital Resources	Social Capital of Communities	Students, Particularly Those from	Performance and Student
												Sponsorship)	and National	and Individuals	Disadvantaged	Achievement
													Productivity		Backgrounds	
Telstra																
1	Telstra Marketing															
	Academy	L_		L_	•	L_	<u> </u>		<u> </u>		•		•			
2	Star of the Sea Primary											_				
	School	<u> </u>		<u> </u>			<u> </u>	<u></u> _				•				
3	Worlds of		_										_		•	
	Work Program	<u> </u>	•			•	<u> </u>	<u> </u>					•			
	eld Holdings															
1	Coburg Secondary												•			
	College				•											
	tralian Emplo	yment Cov	enant													
1	Various Australian															
	Schools				_										•	
	P-Plate Program				•	•	•				•		•	•	•	
	<u> </u>		<u> </u>			<u> </u>		<u> </u>								

		Students					School l	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Other Core Elements of the School-Business Relationahip				
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement	
The Aus	stralian Footba	ll League															
1	The South Australian Aboriginal																
	Sports Training Academy											•			•		
The Aus	stralian Interna	ational Ped	al Prix														
1	Various Schools				•									•			
The Aus	tralian Nation	al Schools	Network														
	Various Schools						•	•						•		•	
	stralian Trucki	ng Associa	tion														
1	Oakey Senior High School				•	•					•		•	•			
The Cap	oital Chemist C	Group															
1	Various Schools ACT											•			е		
				Studen	ts		School l	eadership	Schoo	l resou	rces	Other	Cor	e Elements o	of the School-Bus	iness	
													Relationahip				
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement	
The Fogs	arty Foundatio	n															
1	Pathways Project	•									•				•		
The Gra	ham Polly Far	mer Found	lation														
1	Various Schools	•	•	•	•	•						•			•		
The Nor	th West Shelf	Venture (N	NWSV)														
	Various Schools (The Poly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•		
The Will	liamson Found	dation															
	With the Salvation											•			•		
2	Army																
	Various Schools				•		•									•	
	Schools				•		•									•	
Tobin W	Schools				•		•									•	

		Students					School leadership		School resources			Other	Core Elements of the School-Business Relationahip			
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals		Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
UBS																
1	UBS Finance Academy				•	•				•			•	•		
2	UBS Foundation for Social Issues and Education				•								•			
3	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
Vincenz	os Wines															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
Virgin B	lue															
1	Aviation High School Queensland											•	•			
Young A	chievement A	Australia														
1	Various Schools	•			•						•			•	•	•
				-												
		Students						eadership	School resources			Other	Core Elements of the School-Business Relationahip			

				Student	ts	School le	eadership	School resources			Other	Cor	ore Elements of the School-Business Relationahip			
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Warrego	Warrego Wines															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
West Co	West Coast Eagles Football Club															
1	Kicking Goals Program	0		θ	е						•				•	
Westfarr	mers Limited															
1	Various Schools (The Poly Farmer Foundation)	•	•	•	•	•						•			•	
2	ABCN Programs		•	•	•	•									•	•
Whisky	Gully Wines															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
	Falls Winery															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		

										_						
				Student	ts	School le	eadership				Other	Core Elements of the School-Busine Relationahip			iness	
		Literacy and numeracy	Mentoring	Role models	Skills development	Workplace experience	Support for Principals	Leadership skills	Funding for materials	In-kind support	Other	Other (Including Scholarships and Sponsorship)	Improving Human Capital Resources and National Productivity	Building the Capacity and Social Capital of Communities and Individuals	Enhancing Educational opportunities for Students, Particularly Those from Disadvantaged Backgrounds	Improving School Performance and Student Achievement
Woodla	Woodlands Group															
1	Gateway Schools Program				•	•					•		•	•		
Woolwo	Woolworths															
1	Northmead High School/St Leo's Catholic				•								•	•		
2	School-Based Apprenticesh- ips				•	•							•			
WorldSl	cills Australia															
1	VET in Schools Competition				•							•	•	•		
1	Try a Trade				•	•							•			